
From: Emma Strain <Emma.Strain@london.gov.uk> 
Sent: 19 June 2017 13:54 
To: Barradell, John; Sawyer, Mark 
Cc: David Bellamy; James Murray; David Lunts; James Ryan 
Subject: Housing officer to deploy to you today 

Importance: High 

John, Mark, 

Please see below note from David Lunts regarding an additional resource for your housing team. Could you get back 
to us to confirm logistics please. 

Thanks 

Emma 

From: David Lunts 
Sent: 19 June 2017 13:37 
To: Emma Strain 
Cc: James Murray 
Subject: Email to John Barradell 

John 

In view of the current situation, and particularly the need to keep the Mayor completely up to speed, I am sure it 
will be useful for us to allocate a lead officer from City Hall to provide assistance to your team, especially with regard 
to the rehousing efforts, and also provide a key contact point for colleagues here so that the Mayor can be kept fully 
up to date without having to distract others. We have identified Andrew Williams as a suitable colleague. He is an 
extremely capable area manager in our north west London housing team which has responsibility for K&C, 
Westminster and other relevant boroughs, as well as the lead housing associations In west London, and he is ready 
to come over to join your team immediately. 

Could you confirm that we action this today? 

Thanks 

David Lunts 
Executive Director, Housing and Land 
Greater London Authority 
London 
S E l 2 A A 
David.Lunts@london.gov.uk 

GOL00001469 0001 
GOL00001469/1


